CRW.512.277.0001

Allens
101 Collins Street GPO Box 1776
Melbourne VIC 3000 Australia Melbourne VIC 3001 Australia

T +61 39614 1011

i) ABN 47 702 585 758 A”ens o L-i nk]aTerS

www.allens.com.au

1 October 2021

Mr Craig Phillips

Ms Abigail Gill

The Solicitors Assisting the Royal Commission
Into the Casino Operator and Licence

Level 25, 567 Collins Street

Melbourne VIC 3000

By Email

Dear Mr Phillips and Ms Gill

Royal Commission into the Casino Operator and Licence

We refer to the telephone conversation between Matthew McCarthy and Craig Phillips this afternoon.

We confirm that Ms Coonan has informed us that, when packing up her office at Crown Resorts yesterday,
she came across a printed copy of the agenda of her telephone call with Xavier Walsh on 23 February 2021.
The document contains some handwritten notes made by her during the call.

Ms Coonan did not recall this document, or locate it, at the time searches were conducted in response to
NTP-138.

A copy of the document is enclosed with this letter.

We are instructed to apologise to the Commission for any inconvenience caused by the late production of
the document.

Please let us know if you have any questions.

Yours sincerely

Matthew McCarthy
Partner
Allens
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